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August 12, 1993 .'
'
:

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
License Fee & Debt Collection Branch
PO Box 954514
St. Louis, MO 63195-4514

,

Dear Sir / Madam:

As indicated in the attached correspondence, the nuclear
laboratory at Saint Peters College has not been in operation
since 1985. Our licenses SNM-1959 and SUD-226 are in a
" possession only" status awaiting approval for disposition of
the nuclear material.

It is my understanding that as a result of this status
our institution is exempt from payment of annual fees. If you
wish any further information please contact me.
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Jame J. Grant, Ph.D.
Cha Physics Department,
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